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September 8,2021

Attn: Mayor Ken Ritter
City of Youngsville
305 Iberia Street
Youngsville,LA 70592

Dear Mayor Ritter:

Please accept this letter as formal notification of Acadian Ambulance Services' intent to renew the existing
Contract by and between Acadian Ambulance Service, Inc and the City of Youngsville for Emergency and
Non-Emergency Ground Ambulance Services for the City of Youngsville which became effective on October
22,2020.

The renewal of this contract is for one (1) three (3) year term and would continue to provide exclusive
emergency and non-emergency ground ambulance transportation for City of Youngsville as described in the
Contract for the period: October 22, 2021 through October 2l , 2024.

We appreciate the opportunity to continue to serve the City of Youngsville. Should you have any questrons,
please feel free to at 7) 291-3363. Otherwise, please sign both renewal letters retaining one original
for your original to me in the envelope provided.

Vice President - estern Louisiana
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ACCEPTED:

City of Youngsville

By:
Ken Ritter, Mayor Date


